KONIECPOLSKI Ignacy Izydor (1885–1932), doctor, chief hospital physician, reserve officer. He was born on 8th April 1885 in Częstochowa, the son of Pinkus and Berta Bluma née Miętkiewicz. His father owned a tenement in which, from the end of the 19th century, he ran a salt warehouse and, later (before 1914), a colonial products and wine warehouse. For several years (until 1914), he belonged to the sanitary commission which was responsible for the Stary Rynek [Old Market Square] and ul. Targowa.

Koniecpolski graduated in medicine, in 1912, from the University of Kazan. He was an internal medicine doctor. From 1913, he ran a free practice in Częstochowa, see patients at Nowy Rynek 6 (pl. Daszyński). At the end of 1914, he was on the list of doctors of the emergency Aid Committee, which received no payment for treating the poorest of people. From circa 1927 to 1932, he was head physician at the Municipal Infectious [Diseases] Hospital in Częstochowa (at the intersection of ul. Chłopicka and ul. Dąbrowska). From 1914, he belonged to the Częstochowa Medical Association. He was a board member of TOZ and chaired TOZ’s scientific section. He held the rank of Captain Doctor in the Polish Army Reserve. In the 1920s, he lived at Nowy Rynek 4 and, later, at ul. Kościuszki 7.

He died on 30th December 1932 in Częstochowa and was buried, presumably, in the local Jewish cemetery.

Koniecpolski was married to Czesława née Zylber (25th August 1905 Tomaszów), daughter of Mendel Manuel and Estera née Wajt. They had one daughter.


Juliusz Sętowski